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April 12, 19%0.

Dr, Frederiek L. Stome,

Ohief, Qffioe of Ressarch Pellowships,
Division of Ressarch Grants and Pellowships,
Hational Institutes of Health,

United States Public Health Servioce,
Betheada 14, Maryland.

Dear Dr. Stone:

I am writing this letter on behalf of My, Nowton D, Zinder, vho is
applying for a Predestorate Ressaroch Fellowship frem the Natienal Insti-
tutes of Health. I wrote sush a letter at the iime that his appliontion
was sulnitted, Wt I am quite willing to amplify my remarks.

Mre Zinder 4s net a finished ressarch worker at this time, nor
could he bo expootad 49 at thie time. It 4o expected, however, that he
will ccmplete his deotarate theeis werk in approximately two years,
during which time I foresee that he will dewelop into n resesroher of
cansideradle ability and indspendence. He 1o potentially quite Wrilliant.
Ooupled with his enthusfasm, this trait sheuld oarry him quite far if
the rough sdgesef his thinking are polished, as they should be, and if
his oritical faculties oontinme to sharpen at a rate concordant with
his past progress. He is, at present,engaged as an ascistant on a research
project supported dy the N. I. H., "Genetics of Salmonella”, which has
involved so mush routine work -- isclatien and sharacterization of dio
chemical mutants -~ that, in my opinien, his intellesctual capacities
have not been sufficiently engaged. However, ho is doing a very creditadle
piece of work on this projest. Academically, he 18 quite quick, and 4o
ong of the better graduate students both in genetics and in bacterioloegy,
& double intsllectual lead whieh would test anyone's mett e. He is quite
& perasonable fellow, copperative in the laboratory, and well-liked by
his follow students.

There is no basis for questioning hie inbgrity or his loynlty to the
Governuent of the United States. I am pleased to recomwend his appointment,

If Mre Zinder s awarded a fellowship, & downmward revision of RG 1A C2) e
current, budget will be in order. However, as it may be then desirsble 40
Teview owr research persemnel generally, it is hoped that disouseion of
this point oun be deferred for the time being,

Sinoere 1’,

Joshua lederberg
Assintent Profecsor of Genetios



